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January 19, 2000

Marbob Energy Corporation
P.O. Box 227
Artesia, New Mexico 88211-0227

Attention: Mr. Dean Chumbley

Re; Form C-107-A
Samedan State No. 2

Dear Mr. Chumbley:

I have reviewed your application to downhole commingle Artesia Queen-
Grayburg-San Andres and Artesia Glorieta-Yeso Pool production within the Samedan
State Well No. 2. Your application appears to qualify for approval, however, your
proposed allocation of production does not contain any supporting data. It appears that
the Artesia Qn-Gb-SA Pool has not been perforated in the well, therefore, no production
data is available?

Please submit additional data to support the proposed allocation of production.
Your application will be processed upon receipt of such data. If you should have any
questions, please contact me at (505) 827-8184.
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David Catanach
Engineer
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